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Box 52
Carlsbad, Ne. Hexico
March 7, 1935

Dr. E. He Yells
State Geologist
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Desr Dr. VWells:

Mr, J. ¢, Caston wishes to know about the
plugging of the old Sullivan-Rundle well that was
taken over by Mr. 4. C. Wells of El Yaso, Texas.

The last time I was in the Santa Fe office
there was considerable correspondence regarding this.

Please let me know if you have any addi-
tional information in this conneetion as there is very
little doubt that the well is leaking water into the
potash bearing formations.

Very truly yours,

FJv:t

State (il & Gas Inspector.



